M Gmall Steve Nixon <steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com>

FW: ISO 9001:2015 Climate Change Considerations - Reevite

1 message

Chris Webb <Chris.Webb@reevite.co.uk> 11 March 2025 at 08:12
To: "steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com" <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>
Cc: Sales <Sales@reevite.co.uk>

Good morning,
Please see below response.

Kind regards,
Chris

From: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com>

Sent: 10 March 2025 16:26

To: Sales <Sales@reevite.co.uk>

Subject: 1ISO 9001:2015 Climate Change Considerations - Reevite

Ref. Supply of Grommets

ISO 9001:2015 Climate Change Considerations

Dear Sir / Madam


mailto:steve.nixon@vandagraphst.com
mailto:Sales@reevite.co.uk

Can you please let me know your thoughts on the following or pass on to your designated QMS colleague.

In relation to our ISO 9001:2015 Quality Management System we are required to determine whether climate change is a relevant issue or not for our suppliers:

Do you consider climate change to determine if there are or not relevant issues that will need to be addressed? YES

Does Reevite operate a Quality Management System such as ISO 9001:2015? YES

If so, may | request a copy of your certification. See attached.

Again, if you operate a Quality Management System, can you please advise who is the appropriate contact within your company.

Name: Chri Webb

email address: chris.webb@reevite.co.uk

Has Reevite determined external and internal issues that are relevant to its purpose and that affect its ability to achieve the intended resuli(s) of its Quality Management System? YES

Does Reevite have any relevant requirements? NO

Which of these requirements will be addressed through your Quality Management System?

Do you have any existing climate change or environmental policies? If so, may we please have a copy for our QMS files? See attached.

Kind regards

Steve


mailto:chris.webb@reevite.co.uk

Steve Nixon

Director - Vandagraph Sensor Technologies Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267

nbsp;

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place
for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
2 attachments

-E Reevite Industrial Mouldings Ltd - ISO 9001 Certificate until January 2026.pdf
474K

-E Reevite Envrionmental Policy.pdf
38K
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